

AG Report Materials

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 03 Oct 2017 21:02:28 -0400
Attachments: Government Response to AG FHP Report - Oct 3 840pm CLEAN.docx (24.71 kB);
Government Response to AG FHP Report - Oct 3 840pm TRACKED.docx (28.65 kB);
AG FHP Report - Consolidated Comments - Oct 3 840pm CLEAN.docx (47.82 kB); AG
FHP Report - Consolidated Comments - Oct 3 840pm TRACKED.docx (53.08 kB); AG
Report - Draft DM Response Letter - Oct 3 1200pm_clean.doc (81.41 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached are the clean and tracked versions of the government response and consolidated comments. The joint-DM memo remains unchanged from what was shared at the meeting today, so only a clean version of that is attached.

Below are some next steps from MOF on the process.

Ok to share with MO?

Thanks,
Martin

Next Steps:

- Please review the documents one last time and make any required changes in the clean versions.
- The key focus at this point should be the government response. At this stage, changes to the consolidated comments should be kept to a minimum.
- **Edits are due by 11:00AM tomorrow** .
- A final package will be distributed by 1:00. The target for getting it to the AG is 2:00.